Cathell Brothers (B-1034)
Baltimore City, Md.

private, c. 1917

Statement of Significance

The two-story triangular brick building on Lawrence Street
has been the home of the machine shop Cathell Brothers since
about 1917. Members of the Cathell family, however, have worked
as machinists in South Baltimore since the late nineteenth century.
Because of their location, marine repair work has always been a

shop specialty.



Survey No. B-1034

Maryland Historical Trust Hagt WO~ g4 10345714
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes _mo

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic Cathell Brothers

and/or common

2. Location

street & number 1421 Lawrence Street ____not for publi¢ation
city, town Baltimore ____vicinity of congressional district
state Maryland county
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
_ district — public X occupied ____ agriculture —__ museum
% building(s) _x_ private ____ unoccupied ____ commercial _ park
—__structure ___both ___ work in progress — educational —_ private residence
___ site Public Acquisition Accessible ____ entertainment —religious

— object in process _ X _yes: restricted —___ government scientific

— being considered ____ yes: unrestricted _X__ industrial ___ transportation
x not applicable __ no ~ ___ military other:

4. owner ofProperty (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

e Harry E. Klages

street & number 4920 La Salle Avenue telephone no.: 485-1578

city, town Baltimore state and zip code Maryland

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Baltimore City Courthouse liber RHB 3110
street & number Fayette and Calvert STreets folio 340
city,town Baltimore state  Maryland

6. Representation in Existing =zistorical surveys

title

date —federal ___state ___ county ___ local

<epository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No. B-1034

Condition Check one Check one

____ excellent ____deteriorated _ X _unaitered X original site

X __good —_ruins ____ altered ___moved date of move
— ftair — unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Cathell Brothers complex is typical of the many small
metalworking shops which serviced the waterfront industries
from the mid-nineteenth century. It consists of a small office
building and a simple shed for fabrication. The office is an
unusual triangular shape so as to accomodate the piece of land
wedged between the street and the railroad tracks. Two rooms
upstairs accomodated a draftsman and the business records while
the lower floor was used for storage. The shop is a gable
roofed building with two shed additions on the north and south.
A single trussed beam on columns supports the roof along the
ridge pole. This may have been a prefabricated structure since
it conforms to a type offered by a local firm at that time.



8. Significance Survey No.  B-1034

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
___prehistoric __ archeology-prehistoric _ community planning ____landscape architecture____ religion
“=._1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic ____conservation _ law —_science
. 1500-1599 ___ agriculture —___economics — literature — sculpture
___1600-1699 ___architecture — education —_ military — social/
17001799 ___ art ____ engineering —___music humanitarian
__ 18001899 ____ commerce —_exploration/settlement ____ philosophy _ theater
_X_ 1900~ ____ communications _x_ industry —__ politics/government ____ transponatl_on
—_invention — other (specify)
Specific dates Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _ A B _C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B _C _D _E _F _ G
Level of Significance: _ national _ state _ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The two-story triangular brick building on Lawrence Street
has been the home of the machine shop Cathell Brothers and Co.
since about 1917. The Cathell family, however, have worked as
machinists in South Baltimore since the late nineteenth century.
Because of their location, marine repair work has always been
a shop specialty.

Cathell Brothers and Co. is a small, family-owned machine
shop that has operated in South Baltimore since the turn of the
century. In 1890, James. Robert and Charles Cathell were
listed as "boilermakers'" in the Baltimore City directory. John
Fluskey, a machinist, joined the Cathells in 1902 to form
Fluskey, Cathell and Co. By 1910 they were called Cathell
Brothers. They advertised themselves as practical boilermakers,
machinists, blacksmiths and pipe workers. Like other machine
shops near the harbor, marine repair work was a specialty. The
shop was located at 702-708 Covington Street until 1915, when it
was moved to the 900 block. 1In 1917 the shop was moved again to
its present location at Lawrence Street and Fort Avenue. Here
the machinists, as "industrial metal fabricators'", work with
steel, aluminum, and stainless steel.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. » 1022

Baltimore City Directories
interviews with employees and owner (Harry Klages, nephew of Cathell Bros.)

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property -
Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale ST

UTM References do NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification
List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries
state code county code
state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

nameftitte Leslie Barr, Dennis Zembala

organization Baltimore Museum of Industry date May 1983
street & number 1415 Key Highway telephone 727 -4808
city or town Baltimore state MaTyland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438
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